

3.2 News from Insurance re: Exercise Equipment

Tabled to next meeting.

3.3 Grant Application – Municipality of Cumberland

The Municipality of Cumberland has approved a grant to assist the hall with costs associated with reopening the hall. This includes cleaning supplies, signage, etc.

4. NEW BUSINESS:

4.1 Fundraising

Discussed holding Wild Game Supper. Supper as a take out. Rod will contact previous years helpers to determine if they are willing to help for 2021. Date has not been finalized at this time.

4.2 Monthly Reports

Jim reported on changes in membership numbers over the past few years. 2020 has seen the lowest memberships not surprisingly. Members and past members will receive a monthly newsletter promoting the Association and other local activities.

Jim and Rod have been working with the Credit Union to set up an account whereby the Association can receive memberships and other payments, donations, etc. by E-Transfer.

Thanks to Jim for all his work with the web page and membership.

5. FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report was given by Nancy. Association continues to hold its own financially. A large part due to funds received from the user groups starting again and also from generous donations received from various community members.

The Association would like to thank the following community minded citizens for their financial support.

Cumberland Realty (Rod Gilroy)
Harry Thurston
Beryl MacDonald & David Christie

6. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Next meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 2nd, 2021.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 7:42 pm.

Minutes taken by Blair Andres and typed by Angela Marks
Respectfully submitted by Angela Marks – Monday, January 11th, 2021

Minutes approved on Tuesday, February 9th, 2021

